
Christine Chapman - RE: Attention: Dave Chamings 

  

Hi Brendan, 

I have only just returned from leave today so I apologise for my late response.  

WorkCover does not routinely comment on development applications as WorkCover does not have an 

approval role in relation to the storage and handling of Dangerous Goods. There is a requirement to 

manage the risks associated with these activities under the Work Health and Safety legislation and Planning 

may wish to add a condition of compliance in line with the development application but WorkCover has no 

authority to require planned activities to comply with the legislation. 

Regards 

Dave Chamings 
State Coordinator 
Dangerous Goods & Explosives 
Hazardous Chemicals Services Team 
Specialist Services Group 

WorkCover NSW  

92-100 Donnison Street, Gosford NSW 2250  

Ph:     02 4321 5196  

Mob:     0402 216 046  

Fax:    02 9287 5196  

Email:  dave.chamings@workcover.nsw.gov.au  

WORK SAFE����HOME SAFE  

  

From: contact  

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 11:12 AM 
To: Chamings, Dave 

Subject: FW: Attention: Dave Chamings 

  

The following email was received via our Contact email address. 
  
Regards 
  
Dianne Henley 
on behalf of contact mailbox 
WorkCover Information Centre 
phone 13 10 50 
WorkCover NSW 
92-100 Donnison St, Gosford, NSW  2250 
email contact@workcover.nsw.gov.au 

From:    "Chamings, Dave" <Dave.Chamings@workcover.nsw.gov.au>
To:    Brendan.Liew@planning.nsw.gov.au; contact@workcover.nsw.gov.au
Date:    2/4/2013 4:24 PM
Subject:   RE: Attention: Dave Chamings
CC:    Lexa.Hawkins@workcover.nsw.gov.au
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For more information visit www.workcover.nsw.gov.au. 

This message, including any attached files, is intended solely for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and are not 
necessarily the views of WorkCover NSW. 

  
  
  

From: Brendan Liew [mailto:Brendan.Liew@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 25 January 2013 12:04 PM 

To: contact 

Subject: Attention: Dave Chamings 

Hi Dave, 
  
I am trying to chase up a response from Workcover regarding the following project. A letter requesting a 

written submission was posted in mid December 2012. It would be appreciated if you could get back to me 
as soon as you can. 
  

Printing, Warehouse and Distribution Project 
Modification Application - 08_0016 Mod 1 

  
Application from Logos Property Group to modify the project approval for the 

Printing, Warehouse and Distribution Facilities at 133-145 Lenore Drive, Erskine 
Park. 

  
Kind Regards, 
Brendan Liew 
Brendan Liew | Planning Officer 
Major Projects Assessment  - Industry| NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure 
23-33 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2001 
e: brendan.liew@planning.nsw.gov.au | p: 9228 6310| f: 9228 6244 
m: GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 

you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 

Department.  

You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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This message, including any attached files, is intended solely for the addressee named and may contain confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Any views expressed in this
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before printing this E-mail. 
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